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Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 3:18 PM
To: Richard Dwyer; Phu Van Bui
Cc: Sean Joseph; NIRB Info; Tommy Owlijoot; Bobby Suluk
Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 McGregor Lake Project Renewal Application Deficient

Afternoon Richard; 
 
Email is to confirm above noted project proposal falls outside the boundaries an approved land use plan, therefore no 
conformity determination is required. 
 
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate. 
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC 
Arviat 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 5:33 PM 
To: 'Phu Van Bui' 
Cc: Sean Joseph; 'NIRB Info'; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot; Bobby Suluk 
Subject: 2BE-MCG0810 McGregor Lake Project Renewal Application Deficient 
 

Good afternoon; 
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on May 11, 2010 of your new water license 
application for the McGregor Lake Project, file number 2BE-MCG0810  
We undertook a preliminary administrative review of your application and conclude that, in accordance with 
approved legislation under the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty 
the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), it does not contain sufficient information for the NWB to commence 
processing the file at this time. Specifically, we are asking you to provide the following:  
 

- A copy of the spill report, which documented the diesel spill that occurred on July 31, 2009 and was 
reported almost a week later-This spill was mentioned in 2BE-MCG0810, 2009 annual report; and  

- An up- to-date Uranium Management Plan-The plan on file was submitted May 7, 2007, under Adriana 
Resources Inc.  

- NIRB Screening Decision (or confirmation in writing that a NIRB screening is not required)  
- NPC Conformity (or confirmation in writing that an NPC Conformity is not required)  

 
We will resume the processing of your application once we receive the requested information.  The application 
and English Summary are attached for the reference of NPC and NIRB. 
 
Regards, 
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